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Our Ref. Your Ref. Please ask for:
DW/LJK Damien Wilson
19" July 2018

The Company Secretary
Grange Landfill Limited
559 Carlisle Street East
SHEFFIELD

South Yorkshire

S4 8DT

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: ‘Watson’s Tip’, Droppingwell Road, Rotherham
Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Permit: EPR/DB3803NN/V002EB

Planning Permission: 8257 23.1.1958

| am writing further to my letter to you of 7" June 2018.

As you know, the Council is of the opinion that your company is unable to comply
with planning conditions in respect of the above. To this end | would be grateful if
you can advise the Council of what your intention is in respect of ensuring that you
can comply with planning requirements.

In my previous correspondence | again advised you to cease trespassing on Council
land. You have clearly paid no heed to this and you were witnessed again on 17"
July 2018 trespassing on Council land and causing further damage.

| am also concerned that the fencing that has been erected on Council land has not
as yet been removed. You are asked to seek permission from the Council to remove
this fencing.

| would also advise you that a section of the fencing that you have erected appears
to have been erected across a badger foraging route and has potentially disturbed a
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badger sett. This matter has been referred to South Yorkshire Police as the Council
believes that a criminal offence has been committed.

| would be grateful for your early response within seven days of the date of this letter.

| hope this information is useful and please do not hesitate to make contact if you
have require any further information.

Yours sincerely

Damien Wilson
Strategic Director
Regeneration & Environment

CC:_ Director, Grange Landfill Limited.
I Dircctor, Grange Landfill Limited.
_ Director, Grange Landfill Limited.
I Dircctor, Grange Landfill Limited.

_Area Manager, Environment Agency, Lateral, 8 City Walk,
Leeds, LS11 9AT

_Executive Director of Operations, Horizon House, Deanery
Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH
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